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September 23, 2021

Mr. Ken Plante

Coordinator

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
111 W. Madison Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-140

Re: 2021-2022 Annual Regulatory Plan
Dear Mr. Plante:

Pursuant to the Requirements of Section 120.74(1)(d), Florida Statutes, I have reviewed the
enclosed regulatory plan identifying and describing each rule the Department of Transportation

proposes to adopt this fiscal year, excluding emergency rules. The report has been posted on the
Department’s website at: www.fdot.gov.

Please let us know if the Committee requires any additional information.

Sincerely, Sincerely,
Kevih J. Thibault W Gellis
Secretary General Counsel
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